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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

————e
From: MTCL@income.com.sg
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 5:08 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER
Hi

All claim created.
With Regards

Azlin Rani
Senior Administrator, Motor Insurance
Www.income.com.sg

(' Incorm At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,

de gifferent Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.
J+
n - m Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 10:21 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Request claim number

Date: 07/10/2019

S/No Claimant Claimant | Income Date of Time of | Estimate | Tentative
(Owner / Vehicle | Vehicle Accident | Accident repair cost
Taxi No. No.
Company)
1 MT/1065297- Comfort SH 9609T SIS 2/10/2019 09:35 2,044.26 881
002 Delgro 8367X
2 MT/1065352- Comfort SHA 4441) PC 02/10/2019 13:50 6374.50 2650
002 Delgro 1517P
3 MT/1055308- Comfort SHA PA 2/10/2019 18:45 4,111.52 2000
002 Delgro 1533Y 7701U
4 MT/1064826- SMART SMB SLX 27/09/2019 08:05 2215.7 450
002 BUSES 1386R 5360)
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eBaoTech GeneralClaim
Hello, NAC_PAYA_UBI_800601 ' Change Language * Change Password * Log Out
My Desktop po"w Qu.w .
Notic fLoss pa—— = — — E—————— o = —— — o o
oremattes Policy No. I Date of Accident [27/08/2018 10:17
Vehicle No.(For Motor) 25535{_1] | Certificate Number |
E SH!ﬂ!' _.|
Certificate Policyhalder  Policyhalder Vehicle Insured Commence
Select  Policy No. Number Name Nric  Product CoverType T " Object Date  ©=XPiry Date
. MUHAMMAD
5100164042 EZZARBIN  SB612962]  GPC ooc  SLX5350] SLXS360) 20/08/2019 18/08/2020
01 T CLASSIC

_ Continue
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Sep 2019

Company
292D

SMB13B6R

No

30Sep 2019

MAN

NL320F (A22)
Multicolor

2013
50334441043425
WMAA227Z9D7001899
$254,811.00

16 Oct 2013

16 Oct 2013

0]

$0.00

No

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00



MER119128089 / SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd - Woodlands
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 27/09/2018 14:26

SUBMITTED BY: Lim Sing Bee

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a lee, be made available upon application by inleresled parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

27/08/2019 14:26
27/09/2019 08:05

SEMBAWANG WAY-BS:58381 ( BLK 4698B )

SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner

Co Reg No

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
Passport No/FIN
Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SMB1386R

SMRT BUSES LTD
198202292D
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

MAN

MAN NL320F ( A22 )

NO

THIRD PARTY
BUS

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

THIRD PARTY
YES
D-19093203MFBP

ZHANG HUI
G8772970U
03/11/1985

OUTDOOR

07/06/2019

0 YEAR AND 3 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

Page 1of4



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

NO ADDRESS

YES

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO

23

NO

NO

While my bus SMB1386R was about to move off from ( BS:58381-Blk 469B ) after passenger activities, the right front portion of
the bus was hit by the left rear portion of a private car ( SLX5360J ). No injury reported. Bus right front body scratches. After

exchanged particulars, the bus was arranged to continue service from scene. That's all.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT

YES

PENDING DOWNLOAD

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLX5360J

PRIVATE CAR
MUHAMMAD EZZAR BIN JAILANI

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Page 2 of 4
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

-

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705

FAX Number 535685592

Estimator Telephone Number : 88662623

Accicent Reporting Number 68662672

Date Generated :  30/09/2019
User D :  GohKK2

-~ -

Section A - Accident Details

Registration Number |SMEI13MR

Case Reference Number BUS/I08/18/7019
Registration Date 187102013
Company Type SMRT Buses Lid
Makea MAN

Model MAN NL320F(A22)
Name of Driver [Zhang Hul

Type of Accident Side Swipe
Accident Date and Time 27/9/2019 8:.08 AM
Accident Reported Date and Time 27182019 10:15 AM
|s Surveyor Required? Yes

Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back? No

Towed Back Date and Time
|Replacement Vehicle issued? No

Job Card Number

Special Instruction 10 ARC.If any

SMB1386R-RIGHT FRONT PORTION
SLX5360J ( TP ) INSURED WITH NTUC

|Prepared Date and Time 30/9/2019 7:26 AM
|Chassis Number WMAAZ277507001899
Milaage

Woark Shop

Repairr Compievon Date and Time

|_ Section B - Summary of Repair Estimates
Summary of Repair Estimates

Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labour Cost $7985.00 $0.00
Total Spray Cost $445,00 50 00
Total Spare Part Cost $0.00 $0.00
Total COther Cost $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL COST $1,241.00 $0.00
Lump Sum Total $0.00 $0.00
Mumber of Repair Days 20 |
Prepared / Adjusted By Kok Khoon Goh
ARC | Surveyor Sign Off Date 30/09/2019 7:29 AM
Signature ~ -
Remarks

Section C - Quotation and Accident Invoice Details

Quatation Number

Invoice Number

Quotation Date

Invoice Date

lInveice Amount

Prepared Date

_\“{'P'L/Q i
To/o4/20) 4 ?A\% \a\
R&Twr Py — fdu ;
Y Y
f.'uf“r S‘b\‘h. ﬁpf,q.h
R‘-’S‘*Wﬂ) Pter Sr,rt,fj

TV wrthoy 'Pfg_]udnf_e.

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
« To resurvey before/after spray painling
« To display damaged part{s) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject to confirmation
= Third party survey is on a “Withou! Prejudice” basis
« No illegal modification(s) is allow=d
» Supplementary item(s) mus! be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowiedged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

Page 10of 2




@m- SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

- 60 Woodiands industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

FAX Number 63885592

[Estimator Telephone Number - B3662623

Accident Reporting Number | BBEE2672

Date Generated :  30/09/2019

User ID :  GohKK2
Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works
Job Scope |mmmmm Adjusted by Surveyor, If applicable
TO REMOVE & INSTALL ALL ABOVE ITEMS AND REPAIR OTHERS §785.00 76 ~
DAMAGED AFFECTED AREAS 205 |
Total Labour |s785.00 !
Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works
Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ABOVE 5446 00 74
REPAIR [TEMS YL
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating $446.00
Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expense
Job Scope Quotation from ARC (Adjusted by Surveyor, If applicable
Total Other Costs
Part 4 - Spare Parts / Malerial Usage
Part Number turﬂm Stock Number [Part Name Quantity List Price ($) [Discount (%) [Final Price mlf i Approved |Surveyor Approved
6010152 Body FO1001-CW288 |COVER HEADLAMP FRT [1.00 5874 70 100.00 5000 Repair
RH.FOR MAN AZ2 BUS X R
Total $974.70 $0.00
Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Stock Number |Part Name Quantity List Price § |Discount (%) |Final Price ($) [ARC Check 15wkur Check

8 KGAP i Lot Wi 6 XV

Page 2of 2
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMAT Automotive Services Pte Lid

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapaore 757705

FAX Number - 53685582

Estimator Telephone Number - 68662623

Accident Reporting Number = 88582672

Date Generated : 04/10/2019
User ID :  CatherineLee

Section A - Accident Detalls

Registration Number |smB1385R

Case Faterence Number |susioane7ole

Registration Date 16102013

Company Type SMAT Buses Lid

Make MAN

Model MAN NL320F(AZZ)

Name of Driver Zhang Hul

Type ol Accident Side Swipa

Accidant Date and Time 277972019 8:08 AM

Accldent Reponed Date and Time 27/9/2019 10:15 AM

Is Surveyor Required? Yes

Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back? Ne

Towed Back Date and Time

Replacement Vehicle Issued? No

Job Card Number 24103611

Special Instruction to ARC.if any SMB1386R-RIGHT FRONT PORTION

SLX5360J ( TP ) INSURED WITH NTUC

Prepared Date and Time 30/9/2018 7:26 AM

Chassis Number WMAA22Z77907001898

Mileage

Work Shop

Rapair Completion Date and Time
[ Section B - Summary of Repair Estimates
|Summary of Repair Estimates

Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

Total Labour Cost §785.00 $265.00

Total Spray Cost 344500 £324 00

Total Spare Pan Cost [s0.00 $0.00

Total Otner Cost [so.00 (§117.80)
TOTAL COST |s1,241.00 $471.20
Lump Sum Total |s0.00 |s450.00
Number of Repair Days 2o [10

Prepared / Adjustad By Kok Khoon Goh |sTEVE CHEN
ARC / Survayor Sign Off Date 30/08/2018 7:29 AM |30/0872019 1:49 PM
Signature %\

£
S
Remarks
Section C - Quotation and Accident Invoice Details

Quotation Number Invoice Number

Quotation Date Invoice Date

Amount Propared Date

Page1of2
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lid

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapora 757705

FAX Numbar : 83685592

Estimator Telephone Number : 68662623

Accident Reporting Number : 68662672

Date Generated : 041072019

User ID : CatherinelLee

Section D - Detalls of Repair Estimates

Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope P““““““ |adjusted by Surveyor, If applicable
TO REMOVE & INSTALL ALL ABOVE ITEMS AND REPAIR OTHERS IS?QS.OO $265.00

DAMAGED AFFECTED AREAS.

Total Labour |num $265.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope |Guﬂlllmffuu.lﬂl: |Aﬂnﬂdby8m.llm
PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ABOVE ISMS.DO Isa:u.oo

HEPAIR ITEMS

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating |s446.00 |s324.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expense

Job Scope |mmmm Adjusted by Surveyor, If applicable
Lump Sum Adjustment by Surveyor ]sa 00 (§117.80)
Total Other Costs pmw (§117.80)
Part 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage
Part Number lﬂm Stock Number |Part Name Quantity List Price (§) |Discount (%) |Final Price ($) |[Estimator Approved |Surveyor Approved
6010152 Body FO1001-CW266 |COVER HEADLAMP-FAT [1.00 287470 100.00 $0.00 Repair Rapair
JAH FOR MAN AZ2 BUS |
Total $974.70 $0.00 |
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Number | Portion [Stock Number [Part Name Quantity ListPrice s  |Discount (%) |Final Price (§) |ARC Check Check
Total

Page20f2




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 D055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref NS/INC19017221/Eqf3e2
ey TR
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  14-10-2019
189556
Code: |INC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLX 5360J Veh. Inspected SMB 1386R
Policy No. 5100164042-01 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1064826-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 30/09/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAN NL320F (A22) c.c 10518
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. WMAA22779D7001899 Colour MULTI COLOUR
Odometer 352303 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[275/70 R22.5 FIRENZA 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |275/70 R22.5 FIRENZA 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[275/70 R22.5 FIRENZA 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |275/70 R22.5 FIRENZA 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  27/09/2019 Ilnspection Date 30/09/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 1 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

Page No.:1 of 1

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMB 1386R

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
o s p ;
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|COVER, HEADLAMP:FRT, RH, FOR MAN A22 BUS TO REPAIR SEE 974.70
LABOUR
974.70
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & INSTALL ALL ABOVE ITEMS AND REPAIR 795.00 265.00
OTHERS DAMAGED AFFECTED AREAS. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF COVER, HEADLAMP:FRT, RH, FOR MAN
A22 BUS.
PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY AND 446.00 324,00
RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR ITEMS
1,241.00 589.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,215.70 589.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS ~ 450.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED) .
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